DAFTAR PUSTAKA

“Brunei Darussalam Central Bank and Monetary Authority of Singapore Deepen
Cooperation in Financial Supervision,” Monetary Authority of Singapore,
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2023/brunei-darussalam-
central-bank-and-mas-deepen-cooperation-in-financial-
supervision#:~:text=Singapore%2C%203%20February%202023%E2%80
%A6,relations%20between%20MAS%20and%20BDCB.%E2%80%9D.

“Celebration of the 30" Anniversary of the Singapore Cooperation Programme and
Alumni  Reception,” Ministry of Foreign Affairs Singapore,
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-Mission/Hanoi/Mission-
Updates/2022/12/Media-Release-for-SCP-30th-Anniversary.

“Chairman’s Press-Statement on ASEAN 3™ Informal,Summit- Manila, Philippines,
28 November 1999,” ASEAN, https://asean.org/chairmans-press-statement-
on-asean-3rd-informal-summit-manila-philippines-28-november-1999/.

“Chairman’s Statement ~ of the 33 ASEAN Summit,” ASEAN,
https://asean.org/wp-
content/uploads/2018/11/33rd ASEAN Summit Chairman s Statement
Final.pdf.

“Cybersecurity Act)” CSA Singapore,
https://www.csa.gov.sg/legislation/Cybersecurity-
Act#:~:text=The%20Cybersecurity%20Bill%20was%20passed,of%20nati
onal%?20cybersecurity%20in%20Singapore.

“Cyber Security Act 2024 (Act 854),” NACSA,
https://www.nacsa.gov.my/act854.php.

“Cybersecurity . Act Chapter P Cyber Security Brunei,
https://www.csb.gov.bn/cybersecurity-act-chapter-272.

“E-ASEAN  Framework Agreement,” ASEAN, https://asean.org/e-asean-
framework-agreement/.

“E-commerce in ASEAN: Seizing Opportunities and Navigating Challenges,” EDB
Singapore, https://www.edb.gov.sg/en/business-insights/insights/e-
commerce-in-asean-seizing-opportunities-and-navigating-challenges.html

“Initiative for ASEAN Integration (IAI),” Singapore Cooperation Programme,
https://scp.gov.sg/startpublic/courses/clusters/CLS 8/%23/0/0/.

“Joint Media Statement of the 3™ ASEAN Telecommunications and Information

Technology Ministers Meeting, Singapore,” ASEAN,
https://asean.org/joint-media-statement-of-the-3rd-asean-

91


https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2023/brunei-darussalam-central-bank-and-mas-deepen-cooperation-in-financial-supervision#:~:text=Singapore%2C%203%20February%202023%E2%80%A6,relations%20between%20MAS%20and%20BDCB.%E2%80%9D
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2023/brunei-darussalam-central-bank-and-mas-deepen-cooperation-in-financial-supervision#:~:text=Singapore%2C%203%20February%202023%E2%80%A6,relations%20between%20MAS%20and%20BDCB.%E2%80%9D
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2023/brunei-darussalam-central-bank-and-mas-deepen-cooperation-in-financial-supervision#:~:text=Singapore%2C%203%20February%202023%E2%80%A6,relations%20between%20MAS%20and%20BDCB.%E2%80%9D
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2023/brunei-darussalam-central-bank-and-mas-deepen-cooperation-in-financial-supervision#:~:text=Singapore%2C%203%20February%202023%E2%80%A6,relations%20between%20MAS%20and%20BDCB.%E2%80%9D
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-Mission/Hanoi/Mission-Updates/2022/12/Media-Release-for-SCP-30th-Anniversary
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-Mission/Hanoi/Mission-Updates/2022/12/Media-Release-for-SCP-30th-Anniversary
https://asean.org/chairmans-press-statement-on-asean-3rd-informal-summit-manila-philippines-28-november-1999/
https://asean.org/chairmans-press-statement-on-asean-3rd-informal-summit-manila-philippines-28-november-1999/
https://asean.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/33rd_ASEAN_Summit_Chairman_s_Statement_Final.pdf
https://asean.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/33rd_ASEAN_Summit_Chairman_s_Statement_Final.pdf
https://asean.org/wp-content/uploads/2018/11/33rd_ASEAN_Summit_Chairman_s_Statement_Final.pdf
https://www.csa.gov.sg/legislation/Cybersecurity-Act#:~:text=The%20Cybersecurity%20Bill%20was%20passed,of%20national%20cybersecurity%20in%20Singapore
https://www.csa.gov.sg/legislation/Cybersecurity-Act#:~:text=The%20Cybersecurity%20Bill%20was%20passed,of%20national%20cybersecurity%20in%20Singapore
https://www.csa.gov.sg/legislation/Cybersecurity-Act#:~:text=The%20Cybersecurity%20Bill%20was%20passed,of%20national%20cybersecurity%20in%20Singapore
https://www.csb.gov.bn/cybersecurity-act-chapter-272
https://asean.org/e-asean-framework-agreement/
https://asean.org/e-asean-framework-agreement/
https://www.edb.gov.sg/en/business-insights/insights/e-commerce-in-asean-seizing-opportunities-and-navigating-challenges.html
https://www.edb.gov.sg/en/business-insights/insights/e-commerce-in-asean-seizing-opportunities-and-navigating-challenges.html
https://scp.gov.sg/startpublic/courses/clusters/CLS_8/%23/0/0/
https://asean.org/joint-media-statement-of-the-3rd-asean-telecommunications-and-information-technology-ministers-meeting-singapore/

telecommunications-and-information-technology-ministers-meeting-
singapore/.

“Joint Press Statement between the Republic of the Philippines and the Republic of
Singapore on Strengthening the Philipines-Singapore Partnership,” Ministry
of Foreign Affairs Singapore, https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Newsroom/Press-
Statements-Transcripts-and-Photos/2022/09/20220907jpcpsp.

“MAS and BSP to Pursue Cross-border Payment Linkages,” Monetary Authority of
Singapore,  https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2021/mas-and-
bsp-to-pursue-cross-border-payment-linkages#.

“Official Opening of the Cambodia-Singapore Cooperation Centre,” Ministry of
Foreign Affairs Singapore, https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-
Mission/Phnempenh/Mission-Updates/2022/08/Press-Statement-on-the-
Official-Opening-of-the-Cambodia-Singapore-Cooperation-Centre.

“Opening Remarks by Minister Chan Chun Sing for the ASEAN Agreement on
Electronic Commerce,” Ministry of Trade and Industry Singapore,
https://www.mti.gov.sg/te-IN/Newsroom/Speeches/2018/11/Opening-
remarks-for-the-ASEAN-Agreement-on-Electronic-Commerce.

“Opening Remarks by Minister Lim Hng Kiang at the 24™ ASEAN Economic
Ministers' Retreat," Ministry of Trade and Industry Singapore,
https://www.mti.gov.sg/Newsroom/Speeches/2018/03/Opening-remarks-
by-Minister-Lim-at-the-24th-ASEAN-Economic-Ministers-Retreat-.

“SCP Calendar 2024/2025,” Singapore Ministry of Foreign Affairs,
https://mvep.gov.hr/UserDocsImages/gospodarska diplomacija/SCPCalen
darFY24.pdf.

“Singapore and Myanmar Sign Bilateral Investment Treaty at the 7™ Singapore-
Myanmar Joint Ministerial . Working . Committee (JMWC) Meeting,"
Ministry of Trade and Industry Singapore,
https://www.mti.gov.sg/Newsroom/Press-Releases/2019/09/Singapore-
and-Myanmar-sign-Bilateral-Investment-Treaty-at-the-7th-Singapore-
Myanmar-JMWC-Meeting.

“Singapore and Thailand Lauch World’s First Linkage of Real-time Payment
Systems,” Monetary Authority of Singapore,
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2021/singapore-and-
thailand-launch-worlds-first-linkage-of-real-time-payment-systems

“Singapore Economy,” Department of Statistics Singapore,
https://www.singstat.gov.sg/modules/infographics/economy.

92


https://asean.org/joint-media-statement-of-the-3rd-asean-telecommunications-and-information-technology-ministers-meeting-singapore/
https://asean.org/joint-media-statement-of-the-3rd-asean-telecommunications-and-information-technology-ministers-meeting-singapore/
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Newsroom/Press-Statements-Transcripts-and-Photos/2022/09/20220907jpcpsp
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Newsroom/Press-Statements-Transcripts-and-Photos/2022/09/20220907jpcpsp
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-Mission/Phnompenh/Mission-Updates/2022/08/Press-Statement-on-the-Official-Opening-of-the-Cambodia-Singapore-Cooperation-Centre
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-Mission/Phnompenh/Mission-Updates/2022/08/Press-Statement-on-the-Official-Opening-of-the-Cambodia-Singapore-Cooperation-Centre
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-Mission/Phnompenh/Mission-Updates/2022/08/Press-Statement-on-the-Official-Opening-of-the-Cambodia-Singapore-Cooperation-Centre
https://www.mti.gov.sg/te-IN/Newsroom/Speeches/2018/11/Opening-remarks-for-the-ASEAN-Agreement-on-Electronic-Commerce
https://www.mti.gov.sg/te-IN/Newsroom/Speeches/2018/11/Opening-remarks-for-the-ASEAN-Agreement-on-Electronic-Commerce
https://www.mti.gov.sg/Newsroom/Speeches/2018/03/Opening-remarks-by-Minister-Lim-at-the-24th-ASEAN-Economic-Ministers-Retreat-
https://www.mti.gov.sg/Newsroom/Speeches/2018/03/Opening-remarks-by-Minister-Lim-at-the-24th-ASEAN-Economic-Ministers-Retreat-
https://mvep.gov.hr/UserDocsImages/gospodarska_diplomacija/SCPCalendarFY24.pdf
https://mvep.gov.hr/UserDocsImages/gospodarska_diplomacija/SCPCalendarFY24.pdf
https://www.mti.gov.sg/Newsroom/Press-Releases/2019/09/Singapore-and-Myanmar-sign-Bilateral-Investment-Treaty-at-the-7th-Singapore-Myanmar-JMWC-Meeting
https://www.mti.gov.sg/Newsroom/Press-Releases/2019/09/Singapore-and-Myanmar-sign-Bilateral-Investment-Treaty-at-the-7th-Singapore-Myanmar-JMWC-Meeting
https://www.mti.gov.sg/Newsroom/Press-Releases/2019/09/Singapore-and-Myanmar-sign-Bilateral-Investment-Treaty-at-the-7th-Singapore-Myanmar-JMWC-Meeting
https://www.singstat.gov.sg/modules/infographics/economy

“Singapore Grows Trust in the Digital Environment,” Asia Tech x Singapore,
https://asiatechxsg.com/event-announcements/singapore-grows-trust-in-
the-digital-environment/.

“Singapore Map,” Guide of the World,
https://www.guideoftheworld.com/singapore-map.html.

“Singapore Overview: Development news, research, data,” World Bank Group,
https://www.worldbank.org/en/country/singapore/overview.

“Singapore Technical Cooperation Programme with Lao PDR,” Ministry of Foreign

Affairs Singapore, https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-
Mission/Vientiane/Singapore-Technical-Cooperation-Programme-with-
Lao-PDR.

“Singapore,” The \'World N Factbook, https:/www.cia.gov/the-world-
factbook/countries/singapore/.

“Speech by Prime Minister Goh Chok Tong, at The Official Opening of the Third
ASEAN Tele-communications and IT Ministers Meeting (TELMIN),”
National Archives of Singapore,
https://www.nas.gov.sg/archivesonline/data/pdfdoc/2003091804.htm.

“Statistics on E-Commerce Landscape in Singapore (Updated 2021),” Hey Sara,
https://heysara.sg/statisti€s-on-e-commerce-landscape-in-
singapore/#:~:text=In%20Singapore%2C%20about%203.3%20million,mil
lion%20by%?20the%20year%202025.

“Thailand and Singapore Launch World’s First Linkage of Real-time Payment
Systems,” Bank of Thailand,
https://www.bot.or.th/content/dam/bot/documents/en/news-and-
media/news/2021/JointPress29042021 EN.pdf.

“Thailand’s  Cyber /; Security — Bill-——Passed,” | Nishimura &  Asahi,
https://www.nishimura.com/en/knowledge/publications/20190201-
62776#:.~:text=The%20National%20Legislative%20Assembly%20(%E2%
80%9CNLA%E2%80%9D)%20passed%20the,less%20than%20three%20
hours%20for%20the%20NLA.

“The Fourth ASEAN Informal Summit 22-25 November 2000, Singapore,”
ASEAN, https://asean.org/the-fourth-asean-informal-summit-22-25-
november-2000-singapore/.

“Towards an ASEAN  Agreement on  E-commerce,” UNCTAD,
https://unctad.org/meeting/towards-asean-agreement-e-commerce.

“Towards an ASEAN E-Commerce Agreement," Digwatch,

https://dig.watch/event/unctad-e-commerce-week-2018/towards-asean-e-
commerce-agreement.

93


https://asiatechxsg.com/event-announcements/singapore-grows-trust-in-the-digital-environment/
https://asiatechxsg.com/event-announcements/singapore-grows-trust-in-the-digital-environment/
https://www.worldbank.org/en/country/singapore/overview
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-Mission/Vientiane/Singapore-Technical-Cooperation-Programme-with-Lao-PDR
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-Mission/Vientiane/Singapore-Technical-Cooperation-Programme-with-Lao-PDR
https://www.mfa.gov.sg/Overseas-Mission/Vientiane/Singapore-Technical-Cooperation-Programme-with-Lao-PDR
https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/countries/singapore/
https://www.cia.gov/the-world-factbook/countries/singapore/
https://www.nas.gov.sg/archivesonline/data/pdfdoc/2003091804.htm
https://heysara.sg/statistics-on-e-commerce-landscape-in-singapore/#:~:text=In%20Singapore%2C%20about%203.3%20million,million%20by%20the%20year%202025
https://heysara.sg/statistics-on-e-commerce-landscape-in-singapore/#:~:text=In%20Singapore%2C%20about%203.3%20million,million%20by%20the%20year%202025
https://heysara.sg/statistics-on-e-commerce-landscape-in-singapore/#:~:text=In%20Singapore%2C%20about%203.3%20million,million%20by%20the%20year%202025
https://www.bot.or.th/content/dam/bot/documents/en/news-and-media/news/2021/JointPress29042021_EN.pdf
https://www.bot.or.th/content/dam/bot/documents/en/news-and-media/news/2021/JointPress29042021_EN.pdf
https://www.nishimura.com/en/knowledge/publications/20190201-62776#:~:text=The%20National%20Legislative%20Assembly%20(%E2%80%9CNLA%E2%80%9D)%20passed%20the,less%20than%20three%20hours%20for%20the%20NLA
https://www.nishimura.com/en/knowledge/publications/20190201-62776#:~:text=The%20National%20Legislative%20Assembly%20(%E2%80%9CNLA%E2%80%9D)%20passed%20the,less%20than%20three%20hours%20for%20the%20NLA
https://www.nishimura.com/en/knowledge/publications/20190201-62776#:~:text=The%20National%20Legislative%20Assembly%20(%E2%80%9CNLA%E2%80%9D)%20passed%20the,less%20than%20three%20hours%20for%20the%20NLA
https://www.nishimura.com/en/knowledge/publications/20190201-62776#:~:text=The%20National%20Legislative%20Assembly%20(%E2%80%9CNLA%E2%80%9D)%20passed%20the,less%20than%20three%20hours%20for%20the%20NLA
https://asean.org/the-fourth-asean-informal-summit-22-25-november-2000-singapore/
https://asean.org/the-fourth-asean-informal-summit-22-25-november-2000-singapore/
https://dig.watch/event/unctad-e-commerce-week-2018/towards-asean-e-commerce-agreement
https://dig.watch/event/unctad-e-commerce-week-2018/towards-asean-e-commerce-agreement

A.T. Kearney: Lifting the Barries to E-Commerce in ASEAN (Korea: A.T. Kearney,
Inc.), 1-22, 2024, https://retailnewstrends.wordpress.com/wp-
content/uploads/2015/07/asia-at-kearney-lifting-the-barriers-to-e-
commerce-in-asean.pdf.

ASEAN Agreement on Electronic Commerce, 2019.

ASEAN Socio-Cultural Community Department. "The ASEAN: Digital
Transformation", The ASEAN Secretariat ASEAN Socio-Cultral (ASCC)
Department, November 2022. Diakses pada 27 September 2024, Issue-23-
Digital-Transformation-digital-version.pdf (asean.org)

Bozkurt, Tuba, Cagatay Karakdy. “International Trade Review of Asian Tigers
Countries(2000-2020).2” \Journal> of \Rrocess, Management and New
Technologies 10, no. 1-2 (2022).

Burri, Mira."Towards a New Treaty on Digital Trade." Journal of World Trade 55,
no.1 (2021).

Cao, Zang. "E-Commerce in Singapore and Indonesia: Comparison of Policies."
International Journal of Science and Society 1, no. 1 (2019).

Center for Strategic and International Studies (CSIS): Research Report The Indo-
Pacific Economic Framework & Digital Trade in Southeast Asia (CSIS,
2022), 6-7, 2024, https://www.jstor.org/stable/resrep41411.

Chen, Lurong. Improving Digital Connectivity for E-Commerce: A Policy
Framework and Empirical Note. Jakarta: Economic Research Institute for
ASEAN and East Asia (ERIA), 2020.

CIMB ASEAN Research Institute: AEC Blueprint 2025 Analysis (Malaysia: CIMB
ASEAN- / Research - Institute (CARI), 2017), 1-6, 2024,
https://www.cariasean.org/AEC Blueprint 2025 Analysis/AEC Volumel
_Paper19.pdf.

Creswell, John W, dan J. David Creswell. Research Design Qualitative,
Quantitative, and Mixed Methods Approaches Fifth Edition. Los Angeles:
SAGE Publications, 2018.

Cruz, Raymond Carl Dela, "PH-Singapore Memorandum to Advance Digital
Cooperation: DICT," Philippine News Agency, 17 Januari 2023,
https://www.pna.gov.ph/articles/1192927.

Dermawan, Windy, dan Annisa Rohmaniah. "Peran Indonesia dalam Kerjasama

ASEAN - Korea Selatan melalui ASEAN - Korea Centre." JISPO 9, no.1
(2019).

94


https://retailnewstrends.wordpress.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/asia-at-kearney-lifting-the-barriers-to-e-commerce-in-asean.pdf
https://retailnewstrends.wordpress.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/asia-at-kearney-lifting-the-barriers-to-e-commerce-in-asean.pdf
https://retailnewstrends.wordpress.com/wp-content/uploads/2015/07/asia-at-kearney-lifting-the-barriers-to-e-commerce-in-asean.pdf
https://asean.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/Issue-23-Digital-Transformation-digital-version.pdf
https://asean.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/11/Issue-23-Digital-Transformation-digital-version.pdf
https://www.pna.gov.ph/articles/1192927

Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (ESCAP): Digital and
Sustainable Trade Facilitation in ASEAN 2023 (United Nations, 2023), 1-
48, 2024, ESCAP-2023-RP-Digital-sustainable-trade-facilitation-ASEAN-
2023.pdf.

Elms, Deborah: Final Report Study on the Potential Impact of a Future EU-
Singapore Digital Trade Agreement (GOPA, 2024), 1-39, Microsoft Word -
EUSDTA Final Report June 2024 comment Ixu (jw jl) (europa.eu).

Giulia Interesse, “Malaysia-Singapore Economic Relations: Trade and Investment
Outlook,” ASEAN Briefing, 29 Juni 2024,
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/malaysia-singapore-economic-
relations-trade-and-investment-outlook/.

Globale Knowledge- Center. | #Singapore:\ "\The, ; Cross-border E-commerce
Opportunity,” Global-e, September 2021. https://www.global-e.com/wp-
content/uploads/2021/09/Singapore-report-UK.pdf

Ha, Le Thi Tuyet. “Impact of the ASEAN Electronic Commerce Agreement on
Vietnamese Law.” Revista de Gestdo Social e Ambiental 18, no. 6 (2024).

Holsti, K.J. "National Role Conceptions in the Study of Foreign Policy."
International Studies Quarterly 14, no. 3 (1970).

Hsieh, Pasha L, Bryan Mercurio. ASEAN Law in the New Regional Economic
Order. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 2019.

Infocomm Media Development Authority. Singapore’s Digital Connectivity
Blueprint.  Singapura: Infocomm Media Development Authority of
Singapore dan Ministry of Communications and Information, 2023.

Infocomm Media Development Authority: Singapore Digital Economy Report
(Singapuray Infocomm Media Development Authority, 2023), 1-17, 2024,
https://www.imdalgov.sg/about-imda/research-and-statistics/singapore-
digital-economy-report.

Jones, Emily, Beatriz Kira, dan Rutendo Tavengerwei. "Norm Entrepreneurship in
Digital Trade: The Singapore-led Wave of Digital Trade Agreements."
World Trade Review 23 (2024).

Jr, Ponciano Intal, Lurong Chen. ASEAN and Member States: Transformation and
Integration. Jakarta: Economic Research Institute for ASEAN and East
Asia, 2017.

Jye, Quah Say, Tan Kway Guan. Strengthening E-commerce Cooperation to
Promote Business to Business and Business to Consumers Under AHKFTA.
Laos: AHKFTA-ECOTECH, 2023.

95


file:///D:/It's%20Euis/Materi%20HI/SEMESTER%207/Proposal/1.BISMILLAH%20DES%20KOLOKIUM/Singapore/ESCAP-2023-RP-Digital-sustainable-trade-facilitation-ASEAN-2023.pdf
file:///D:/It's%20Euis/Materi%20HI/SEMESTER%207/Proposal/1.BISMILLAH%20DES%20KOLOKIUM/Singapore/ESCAP-2023-RP-Digital-sustainable-trade-facilitation-ASEAN-2023.pdf
https://www.eeas.europa.eu/sites/default/files/documents/2024/Study%20on%20the%20potential%20impacts%20of%20a%20future%20EU-Singapore%20Digital%20Trade%20Agreement.pdf
https://www.eeas.europa.eu/sites/default/files/documents/2024/Study%20on%20the%20potential%20impacts%20of%20a%20future%20EU-Singapore%20Digital%20Trade%20Agreement.pdf
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/malaysia-singapore-economic-relations-trade-and-investment-outlook/
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/malaysia-singapore-economic-relations-trade-and-investment-outlook/
https://www.global-e.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Singapore-report-UK.pdf
https://www.global-e.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Singapore-report-UK.pdf
https://www.imda.gov.sg/about-imda/research-and-statistics/singapore-digital-economy-report
https://www.imda.gov.sg/about-imda/research-and-statistics/singapore-digital-economy-report

Khan, Asif, Muhammad Abid Hussain Shah Jillani, Ahmad Arafa Abdelrehim
Hammad, dan Nishan E Hyder Soomro. "Plurilateral Negotiation of WTO
E-Commerce in the Context of Digital Economy: Recent Issues and
Development." Journal of Law and Political Sciences, n0.26 (2021).

Koty, Alexander Chipman, “Thailand and Singapore Sign Agreements to Deepen
Economic Cooperation,” ASEAN Briefing, 21 November 2022,
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/thailand-and-singapore-sign-
agreements-to-deepen-economic-cooperation/.

Legislative Council of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region: Development
of Cross-Border e-Commerce among ASEAN Member Countries (Hong
Kong: Research Office Legislative Council Secretariat Hong Kong, 2023),

1-31, 2024,
https://app7-legco.gov:hk/rpdb/enfuploads/2023/IN/IN20-2023_20231017
_en.pdf.

Lombaerde, Philippe De. Handbook of Regional Cooperation and Integration.
Britania Raya: Endward Elgar Publishing, 2024.

Malkawi, Bashar. “Digital Trade Issues in WTO Jurisprudence and the USMCA.”
The International Trade Journal 35, no. 1 (2021).

Mantra, Ida Bagoes. Filsafat Penelitian & Metode Penelitian Sosial. Yogyakarta:
Pustaka Pelajar, 2004.

Mas'oed, Mohtar. llmu Hubungan Internasional: Disiplin dan Metodologi. Jakarta:
LP3ES, 1990.

Medina, Ayman Falak, “Instant Mobile Transfers from Singapore to Four
Countries: A Breakthrough in Cross-Border Payments,” ASEAN Briefing, 22
Juli, 2024, https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/instant-mobile-transfers-
from-singapore-to-four-countries/.

Medina, Ayman Falak, “Singapore and EU Conclude Digital Trade Agreement,”
ASEAN Briefing, 3 September 2024,
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapore-and-eu-conclude-digital-
trade-agreement/.

Medina, Ayman Falak, “Singapore and Vietnam Sign MoUs to Enhance Economic
Cooperation,” ASEAN Briefing, 23 Maret 2023,
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapore-and-vietnam-sign-mous-
to-enhance-economic-cooperation/.

Medina, Ayman Falak, “Singapore Signs Digital Trade Deal with the UK,” ASEAN

Briefing, 14 Juni 2022, https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapore-
signs-digital-trade-deal-with-the-uk/.

96


https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/thailand-and-singapore-sign-agreements-to-deepen-economic-cooperation/
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/thailand-and-singapore-sign-agreements-to-deepen-economic-cooperation/
https://app7.legco.gov.hk/rpdb/en/uploads/2023/IN/IN20_2023_20231017_en.pdf
https://app7.legco.gov.hk/rpdb/en/uploads/2023/IN/IN20_2023_20231017_en.pdf
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/instant-mobile-transfers-from-singapore-to-four-countries/
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/instant-mobile-transfers-from-singapore-to-four-countries/
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapore-and-eu-conclude-digital-trade-agreement/
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapore-and-eu-conclude-digital-trade-agreement/
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapore-and-vietnam-sign-mous-to-enhance-economic-cooperation/
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapore-and-vietnam-sign-mous-to-enhance-economic-cooperation/
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapore-signs-digital-trade-deal-with-the-uk/
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapore-signs-digital-trade-deal-with-the-uk/

Medina, Ayman Falak, “Singapore’s Digital Economy Partnership Agreement,”
ASEAN Briefing, 3 Februari 2021,
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapores-digital-economy-
partnership-agreement/.

Mindur, Maciej. “Significance of the Port of Singapore Against the Country’s
Economic Growth.” Scientific Journal of Silesian University of Technology.
Series Transport 106 (2020).

Ministry of Trade and Industry Singapore. Economic Survey of Singapore 2023.
Singapura: Ministry of Trade and Industry Republic of Singapore, 2024.

Ministry of Trade and Industry Singapore: Transforming the Singapore Economy
(Singapura: Ministry of Trade and Industry Singapore, 2024), 1-69, 2024,
https://www.mti.gov.sg/4" 2
/medla/MTI/Resources/Pubhcatlons/Transformmg the-Singapore-
Economy/Transforming-the-Singapore-Economy-Report.pdf.

Mitchell, Andrew D, Neha Mishra. “Digital Trade Integration in Preferential Trade

Agreements.” Asia-Pacific Research and Training Network on Trade, no.
191 (2020).

Monetary Authority of Singapore, “MAS and BSP to Pursue Cross-border Payment
Linkages,” Monetary Authority of Singapore, 8 November 2021,
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/202 1/mas-and-bsp-to-
pursue-cross-border-payment-linkages#.

Monetary Authority of Singapore, “Singapore and Thailand Launch World’s First
Linkage of Real-time Payment Systems,” Monetary Authority of Singapore,
29 April 2021, https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-
releases/202 1/singapore-and-thailand-launch-worlds-first-linkage-of-real-
time-payment-systems.

Permana, Rizky Banyualam: ASEAN E-Commerce-Agreement: ASEAN Way of
Digital Trade? (Yogyakarta: International Conference on ASEAN Studies,
2019), 1-20, 2024,
https://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract 1d=3451679.

Pertiwi, Sukmawani Bela, Amalia Sustikarini, dan Paramitaningrum
Paramitaningrum. "The Impacts of E-Commerce to Regional Integration in
Southeast Asia." Jurnal llmiah Hubungan Internasional 15, no. 2 (2019).

Sengpunya, Phet. "ASEAN E-Commerce Legal Framework - Towards the

Development and Prospects." Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences
Thepsatri Rajabhat University Journal 10, no. 2 (2019).

97


https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapores-digital-economy-partnership-agreement/
https://www.aseanbriefing.com/news/singapores-digital-economy-partnership-agreement/
https://www.mti.gov.sg/-/media/MTI/Resources/Publications/Transforming-the-Singapore-Economy/Transforming-the-Singapore-Economy-Report.pdf
https://www.mti.gov.sg/-/media/MTI/Resources/Publications/Transforming-the-Singapore-Economy/Transforming-the-Singapore-Economy-Report.pdf
https://www.mti.gov.sg/-/media/MTI/Resources/Publications/Transforming-the-Singapore-Economy/Transforming-the-Singapore-Economy-Report.pdf
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2021/mas-and-bsp-to-pursue-cross-border-payment-linkages
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2021/mas-and-bsp-to-pursue-cross-border-payment-linkages
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2021/singapore-and-thailand-launch-worlds-first-linkage-of-real-time-payment-systems
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2021/singapore-and-thailand-launch-worlds-first-linkage-of-real-time-payment-systems
https://www.mas.gov.sg/news/media-releases/2021/singapore-and-thailand-launch-worlds-first-linkage-of-real-time-payment-systems
https://papers.ssrn.com/sol3/papers.cfm?abstract_id=3451679

Shrestha, Rashesh. “Trade Facilitation in Singapore: Results from the ASTFI II
Survey.” Dalam Follow up ASEAN Seamless Trade Facilitation Indicators,
eds. Salvador Buban. Jakarta: ERIA, 2023.

Singapore Customs, “Certified Companies to Enjoy Reduced Customs Checks for
Goods Traded Between Singapore and Malaysia,” Singapore Customs, 23
Januari 2024,
https://www.customs.gov.sg/files/2024 01 23 media release.pdf.

Singapore Post: Reset for Growth Annual Report 2023-2024 (Singapura, 2024), 31-
35, 2024, https://www.singpost.com/sites/default/files/upload/sgx-
announcement/SGXAnn_AR%20AGMBooklet%20LTS%202024%20%28
25.06.2024%29.pdf

Sugiyono. Metode-Penelitian: \Kualitatif:\ Untuk; Penelitian. yang Bersifat
Eksploratif, Enterpretif, Interaktif, dan Konstruktif. Bandung: Alfabeta,
2022.

The ASEAN Secretariat. A Blueprint for Growth ASEAN Economic Community
2015: Progress and Key Achievements. Jakarta: ASEAN Secretariat, 2015.

The ASEAN Secretariat. Final Review ASEAN ICT Masterplan 2020. Jakarta:
ASEAN Secretariat, 2020.

The ASEAN Secretariat. Initiative for ASEAN Integration (IAI) Work Plan IV
(2021-2025). Jakarta: ASEAN Secretariat, 2020.

United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD). Review of e-
commerce legislation harmonization in the Association of Southeast Asian
Nations. Jenewa: United Nations Publication, 2013.

United Nations Conference on Trade and Development (UNCTAD): UNCTAD B2C
E-Commerce  Index 2017 (Jenewa: . UNCTAD, 2017), 10, 2025,
https://unctad.org/system/files/official-
document/tn_unctad ict4d09 en.pdf.

United Nations. Harmonized Development of Legal and Regulatory Systems for E-
Commerce in Asia and the Pacific: Current Challenges and Capacity-
Building Needs. New York: United Nations, 2004.

Wen, Lee U, “Spirit of Sharing and Helping in ASEAN,” The Business Times, 12
November 2018,  https://www.businesstimes.com.sg/incoming/spirit-
sharing-and-helping-asean.

Wilbert, Mahmul Siregar, Detania Sukarja, Natcha. “Legal Analysis of the

Implications of the ASEAN Agreement on E-Commerce for Electronic
Business Contracts in Indonesia.” Jurnal Suara Hukum 6, no. 1 (2024).

98


https://www.customs.gov.sg/files/2024_01_23_media_release.pdf
https://www.singpost.com/sites/default/files/upload/sgx-announcement/SGXAnn_AR%20AGMBooklet%20LTS%202024%20%2825.06.2024%29.pdf
https://www.singpost.com/sites/default/files/upload/sgx-announcement/SGXAnn_AR%20AGMBooklet%20LTS%202024%20%2825.06.2024%29.pdf
https://www.singpost.com/sites/default/files/upload/sgx-announcement/SGXAnn_AR%20AGMBooklet%20LTS%202024%20%2825.06.2024%29.pdf
https://www.businesstimes.com.sg/incoming/spirit-sharing-and-helping-asean
https://www.businesstimes.com.sg/incoming/spirit-sharing-and-helping-asean

World Bank Group. The Digital Economy in Southeast Asia: Strengthening the
Foundations for Future Growth. Washington, D.C.: The World Bank, 2019.

Yean, Tham Siew. "ASEAN and E-commerce: Lessons from the Singapore
Chairmanship." PANORAMA (2019): 97-99. Dikutip dari Christian Echle,

Trade and Economic Connectivity in the Age of Uncertainty (Singapura:
Konrad-Adenauer-Stiftung, 2019.

99



